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12 July 2002 

TO:  Members, University Senate 
 
FROM:  University Senate Council 
 
RE:  Course/Program Actions:  Effective Date: Fall Semester, 2002,  
  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
 
 The Senate Council circulates for your approval the following curricular actions.  
Objections will be accepted from University Senators and faculty members and must be 
received on or before August 25, 2002.  All other requirements for the courses or 
programs as approved below must be met. 
 
SENATE COUNCIL 
 
COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES 
 
Geology Department 
 
New Course: 
GLY 311 Workshop in Analytical Methods for the Geosciences (1) 

This course is designed for geology majors currently taking calculus.  
Students will work through geologically relevant analytical problems 
that draw on the concepts and methods they are learning in their 
formal calculus courses.  Basic problem-solving skills and techniques 
will also be developed.  The course will provide applied, real-life 
perspectives to help students develop skills and understanding 
necessary for future success in the study of geology and related 
geological phenomena.  Offered only on a pass/fail basis.  May be 
repeated to a maximum of four credits.  Concurrent registration in 
calculus (MA 113, 114, 213 or 214) is required. 
Prereq:  Concurrent registration in calculus (MA 113, 114, 213 or 214) 
is required. 
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